

ALABAMA - DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

201 Monroe Street, Suite 502

Montgomery Alabama 36104

United States

Phone: 334-269-3550

Web: <http://www.aldoi.gov>

Description: Jim L. Ridling, Commissioner of Insurance

ALASKA - DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1560

Anchorage Alaska 99501-3567

United States

Phone: 907-269-7900

Web: <https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/ins/>

Description: Lori K. Wing-Heier, Director of Insurance

ARIZONA - DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

100 N. 15th Avenue, Suite 261

Phoenix Arizona 85007-2630

United States

Phone: 602-364-3100

Web: <https://insurance.az.gov/>

Description: Evan G. Daniels, Director of Insurance and Financial Institutions

ARKANSAS - DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

1 Commerce Way

Little Rock Arkansas 72202

United States

Phone: 501-371-2600

Web: <https://insurance.arkansas.gov/>

Description: Alan McClain, Commissioner of Insurance

CALIFORNIA - DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

300 South Spring Street, South Tower

Los Angeles California 90013

United States

Phone: 800-927-4357

Web: <http://www.insurance.ca.gov>

Description: Ricardo Lara, Commissioner of Insurance

COLORADO - DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

1560 Broadway, Suite 850

Denver Colorado 80202

United States

Phone: 303-894-7499

Web: <https://doi.colorado.gov/>

Description: Michael Conway, Commissioner of Insurance

CONNECTICUT - DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

153 Market Street, 7th Floor

Hartford Connecticut 06103

United States

Phone: 860-297-3900

Web: <https://portal.ct.gov/cid>

Description: Andrew N. Mais, Commissioner of Insurance

DELAWARE - DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

1351 West North Street, Suite 101

Dover Delaware 19904

United States

Phone: 302-674-7300

Web: <https://insurance.delaware.gov/>

Description: Trinidad Navarro, Commissioner of Insurance

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA - DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

1050 First Street, NE, 801

Washington District Of Columbia 20002

United States

Phone: 202-727-8000

Web: <http://www.disb.dc.gov>

Description: Karima M. Woods, Acting Commissioner

FLORIDA - DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

The Larsen Building, 200 East Gaines Street

Room 101A

Tallahassee Florida 32399-0301

United States

Phone: 850-413-3140

Web: <http://www.floir.com>

Description: David Altmaier, Commissioner of Insurance

GEORGIA - DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

2 Martin Luther King Jr. Dr. West Tower, Suite 702

Atlanta Georgia 30334

United States

Phone: 404-656-2070

Web: <https://oci.georgia.gov/>

Description: John F. King, Commissioner of Insurance & Fire Safety

GUAM - DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

1240 Route 16

Barrigada -- 96913

United States

Phone: 671-635-1817

Web: <https://www.guamtax.com/>

Description: Renie A. Llaneta, Director of Insurance

HAWAII - DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

P.O. Box 3614

Honolulu Hawaii 96811

United States

Phone: 808-586-2790

Web: <http://cca.hawaii.gov/ins/>

Description: Colin M. Hayashida, Commissioner of Insurance

IDAHO - DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

7700 West State Street, 3rd Floor

Boise Idaho 83720-0043

United States

Phone: 208-334-4250

Web: <http://www.doi.idaho.gov/>

Description: Dean L. Cameron, Acting Director of the Department of Insurance

ILLINOIS - DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

320 West Washington Street

Springfield Illinois 62767-0001

United States

Phone: 217-782-4515

Web: <https://insurance.illinois.gov/>

Description: Dana Popish Severinghaus, Acting Director of Insurance

INDIANA - DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

311 West Washington Street, Suite 300

Indianapolis Indiana 46204-2787

United States

Phone: 317-232-2385

Web: <http://www.in.gov/idoi>

Description: Stephen W. Robertson, Commissioner of Insurance

IOWA - DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

1963 Bell Avenue, Suite 100

Des Moines Iowa 50315

United States

Phone: 515-654-6600

Web: <https://iid.iowa.gov/>

Description: Doug Ommen, Commissioner of Insurance

KANSAS - DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

1300 SW Arrowhead Road

Topeka Kansas 66604 – 4073

United States

Phone: 785-296-3071

Web: <https://insurance.kansas.gov/>

Description: Vicki Schmidt, Commissioner of Insurance

KENTUCKY - DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

500 Mero Street 2 SE 11

Frankfort Kentucky 40601

United States

Phone: 502-564-3630

Web: <https://insurance.ky.gov>

Description: Sharon P. Clark, Commissioner of Insurance

LOUISIANA - DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

1702 North Third Street

Baton Rouge Louisiana 70802

United States

Phone: 225-342-5423

Web: <http://www.lidi.la.gov>

Description: James J. Donelon, Commissioner of Insurance

MAINE - DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

34 State House Station

Augusta Maine 04333-0034

United States

Phone: 207-624-8475; 800-300-5000 (In State)

Web: <https://www.maine.gov/pfr/insurance/>

Description: Eric A. Cioppa, Acting Insurance Superintendent

MARYLAND - DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

200 St. Paul Place

Suite 2700

Baltimore Maryland 21202

United States

Phone: 410-468-2090

Web: <http://www.mdinsurance.state.md.us>

Description: Kathleen A. Birrane, Insurance Commissioner

MASSACHUSETTS - DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

1000 Washington Street , Suite 810

Boston Massachusetts 02118

United States

Phone: 617-521-7794; 888-283-3757 (In State)

Web: <https://www.mass.gov/orgs/division-of-insurance>

Description: Gary D. Anderson, Commissioner of Insurance

MICHIGAN - DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

530 West Allegan Street

Lansing Michigan 48933

United States

Phone: 517-284-8800

Web: <https://www.michigan.gov/ofis>

Description: Anita Fox, Director of Insurance

MINNESOTA - DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

85 7th Place East, Suite 500

St. Paul Minnesota 55101

United States

Phone: 651-296-4026; 651-296-2488; 800-657-3602 (In State)

Web: <https://mn.gov/commerce/industries/insurance/>

Description: Vacant, Commissioner of Commerce

MISSISSIPPI - DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

1001 Woolfolk State Office Building, 501 North West Street

Jackson Mississippi 39201

United States

Phone: 601-359-3569

Web: <http://www.mid.state.ms.us>

Description: Mike Chaney, Commissioner of Insurance

MISSOURI - DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

301 West High Street, P.O. Box 690

Jefferson City Missouri 65102-0690

United States

Phone: 573-751-4126

Web: <https://insurance.mo.gov/>

Description: Chlora Lindley-Myers, Director of Insurance

MONTANA - DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

840 Helena Avenue, Suite 270

Helena Montana 59601

United States

Phone: 406-444-2040

Web: <https://csimt.gov/>

Description: Troy Downing, Commissioner of Insurance

NEBRASKA - DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

Terminal Building, 941 O Street, Suite 400

Lincoln Nebraska 68508-3639

United States

Phone: 402-471-2201

Web: <https://doi.nebraska.gov/>

Description: Bruce R. Ramage, Director of Insurance

NEVADA - DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

1818 East College Parkway,

Suite 103

Carson City Nevada 89706

United States

Phone: 775-687-0700

Web: <https://doi.nv.gov/>

Description: Barbara Richardson, Commissioner of Insurance

NEW HAMPSHIRE - DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

21 South Fruit Street, Suite 14

Concord New Hampshire 03301-7317

United States

Phone: 603-271-2261

Web: <https://www.nh.gov/insurance/>

Description: Chris Nicolopoulos, Commissioner of Insurance

NEW JERSEY - DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

20 West State Street

P.O. Box 325

Trenton New Jersey 08625

United States

Phone: 609-292-5360

Web: <https://www.state.nj.us/dobi/index.html>

Description: Marlene Caride, Commissioner of Insurance

NEW MEXICO - DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

1120 Paseo de Peralta, Suite 428

Santa Fe New Mexico 87501

United States

Phone: 855-427-5674

Web: <https://www.osi.state.nm.us/>

Description: Russell Toal, Superintendent of Insurance

NEW YORK - DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

25 Beaver Street

New York New York 10004

United States

Phone: 212-480-6400

Web: <https://www.dfs.ny.gov/>

Description: Linda A. Lacewell, Superintendent of Insurance Designate

NORTH CAROLINA - DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

1201 Mail Service Center

Raleigh North Carolina 27699-1201

United States

Phone: 855-408-1212

Web: <https://www.ncdoi.gov/>

Description: Mike Causey, Commissioner of Insurance

NORTH DAKOTA - DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

State Capitol, 600 East Boulevard, Dept. 401, 5th Floor

Bismarck North Dakota 58505-0320

United States

Phone: 701-328-2440

Web: <https://www.insurance.nd.gov/>

Description: Jon Godfread, Commissioner of Insurance

OHIO - DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

50 West Town Street, Third Floor, Suite 300

Columbus Ohio 43215-1067

United States

Phone: 614-644-2658

Web: <https://insurance.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/odi>

Description: Judith French, Director of Insurance

OKLAHOMA - DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

400 NE 50th Street

Oklahoma City Oklahoma 73105

United States

Phone: 405-521-2828

Web: <https://www.oid.ok.gov/>

Description: Glen Mulready, Commissioner of Insurance

OREGON - DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

P.O. Box 14480

Salem Oregon 97309-0405

United States

Phone: 503-947-7980; 888-877-4894; 503-947-7984 (Consumer Protection)

Web: <https://dfr.oregon.gov/Pages/index.aspx>

Description: Andrew Stolfi, Commissioner of Insurance/Chief Actuary

PENNSYLVANIA - DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

1209 Strawberry Square

Harrisburg Pennsylvania 17120

United States

Phone: 717-787-2317

Web: <https://www.insurance.pa.gov/Pages/default.aspx>

Description: Jessica Altman, Commissioner of Insurance

PUERTO RICO - DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

B5 Calle Tabonuco, Suite 216

PMB 356

Guaynabo -- 00968-3029

United States

Phone: 787-722-8686

Web: <http://ocs.pr.gov/ocspr/>

Description: Mariano Mier Romeu, Commissioner of Insurance

RHODE ISLAND - DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

1511 Pontiac Avenue

Cranston Rhode Island 02920

United States

Phone: 401-462-9500

Web: <https://dbr.ri.gov/divisions/insurance/>

Description: Elizabeth Kelleher Dwyer, Superintendent of Insurance

SOUTH CAROLINA - DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

1201 Main Street, Suite 1000

Columbia South Carolina 29201

United States

Phone: 803-737-6160

Web: <https://doi.sc.gov/>

Description: Raymond Farmer, Insurance Commissioner

SOUTH DAKOTA - DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

445 East Capitol Avenue

Pierre South Dakota 57501-3185

United States

Phone: 605-773-4104

Web: <https://dor.sd.gov/>

Description: Larry Deiter, Director of Insurance

TENNESSEE - DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

500 James Robertson Parkway, Suite 660

Nashville Tennessee 37243-0565

United States

Phone: 615-741-2241

Web: <https://www.tn.gov/commerce/insurance-division.html>

Description: Carter Lawrence, Commissioner of Commerce & Insurance

TEXAS - DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

333 Guadalupe Street

Austin Texas 78701

United States

Phone: 512-463-6164

Web: <https://www.tdi.texas.gov/>

Description: Vacant, Commissioner of Insurance

UTAH - DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

350 N. State St., State Office Building, Rm. 3110

Salt Lake City Utah 84114-6901

United States

Phone: 801-538-3800

Web: <https://insurance.utah.gov/>

Description: Jonathan T. Pike, Commissioner of Insurance

VERMONT - DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

89 Main Street, Drawer 20

Montpelier Vermont 05620-3101

United States

Phone: 802-828-3301

Web: <https://dfr.vermont.gov/industry/insurance>

Description: Kevin Gaffney, Deputy Commissioner of Insurance

VIRGIN ISLANDS - DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

1131 King Street, Suite 101 Christiansted

St. Croix Virgin Islands 00820

United States

Phone: 340-773-6449

Web: <https://ltg.gov.vi/departments/banking-insurance-and-financial-regulation/>

Description: Tregenza A. Roach esq., Lieutenant Governor/Commissioner

VIRGINIA - DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

P.O. Box 1157

Richmond Virginia 23218

United States

Phone: 804-371-9741

Web: <https://www.scc.virginia.gov/>

Description: Scott A. White, Commissioner of Insurance

WASHINGTON - DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

Insurance Building, P.O. Box 40256

Olympia Washington 98504-0256

United States

Phone: 360-725-7100

Web: <http://www.insurance.wa.gov>

Description: Mike Kreidler, Insurance Commissioner

WEST VIRGINIA - DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

West Virginia Lottery Building, 900 Pennsylvania Avenue

Charleston West Virginia 25302

United States

Phone: 304-558-3386

Web: <http://www.wvinsurance.gov>

Description: James Dodrill, Insurance Commissioner

WISCONSIN - DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

125 South Webster Street

Madison Wisconsin 53703-3474

United States

Phone: 608-266-3585; 800-236-8517

Web: <https://oci.wi.gov/Pages/Homepage.aspx>

Description: Mark Afable, Commissioner of Insurance

WYOMING - DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

Herschler Building, 106 East 6th Avenue

Cheyenne Wyoming 82002

United States

Phone: 307-777-7401; 800-438-5768

Web: <http://insurance.state.wy.us>

Description: Jeffrey P. Rude, Commissioner of Insurance

[Back to Main Directory Page](#)